Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 3:58 PM

To: ‘Deleon, Josepha'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ‘Mann, Ryan'; 'Bates, Austin D.’; 'Barnhill, Amy D.’; 'Faulkner, Rick’; ‘Alexander, Gene'
Subject: RE: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 1RP-5418.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

1RP-5418 ~ Hobbs

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:36 AM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:38 PM




To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills @state.nm.us>

Subject: Fw: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

From: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'

Subject: [EXT] RE: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

Christina, attached is the revised C141 with required calculations to determine the release

volume. Photos were not taken at the time of spill to verify the release was contained. Verification was
made by spill response team and going forward, photos will be taken.

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bates, Austin D. <ABates@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick

<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Alexander, Gene <alexadg@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

Ms. Deleon:

Please be advised that

1. The initial portion of the C-141 form does not include the calculations to determine the release volume. Visual
estimation is not sufficient nor adequate. Please submit measurements in volume estimation; including
dimensions, soil parameters (porosity, texture, bulk density, etc).

2. Provide dated, geo-referenced photo documentation for verification that the initial response activities have
been employed to contain the release.

3. Per 19.15.29.13 NMAC, regulations of corresponding agencies supersede NMOCD’s.

The 1RP for this incident is

5356 2/8/2019 A

Chevron

Central Vacuum Battery

175-35E-31E

1/

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Revised NMAC 19.15.29 was effective on August

14, 2018. Delineate and remediate per regulation. Mind the timelines for submittal of requisite information.

Please be advised that NMOCD recommends a completed site characterization/delineation report be reviewed or
approved by NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work towards closure.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us




OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water,

From: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>;
'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bates, Austin D. <ABates@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick
<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Alexander, Gene <alexadg@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXT] Central Vacuum Unit Battery Produced Water Spill - 09232019

Attached is the C141 for the spill that occurred at the Central Vacuum CTB. Please notify by email of the
approved remediation permit.

osie Deloor, HES Speciabist -
&/r(//?&/ma fzy/oo/‘t - Lrvironmental

Chevron - MCBU

(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com




